Asher Snﬂ {LI{KAutuZ

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 2:21 PM

To: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: FW: LOD FINAL SETTLEMENT : - Accident Involving SBS6354R & 5LX7421D on
11/09/2019 @ 11:50hrs Along Newton Circus - Bukit Timah

Attachments: LTA INS SEARCH INVOICE pdf; SB56354R FINAL Repair Cost pdf

From: Bazlin Ahmad [mailto:Bazlin. Ahmad @towertransit.sg]

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2019 B:52 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Wu Tzu Ying <Wu.Zy@towertransit.sg>; Subramanian Kasl <Subramanian.kasi wartransit.sg>

Subject: LOD FINAL SETTLEMENT : - Accident Involving SBS6354R & SLX7421D on 11/09/2019 @ 11:50hrs Along Newton
Circus - Bukit Timah

WITHOUT PREIUDICE
Dear Sir/Mdm,

We understand that you are the insurer of vehicle no. SLX7421D which was involved In the
above accident with our bus no. SBS6354R.

We are of the opinion that the accident was caused by the negligent driving of your insured
driver. As a result of this accident, we have been put to loss and expense as follows:

Cost of Repair
Loss of Use x 4 Days
LTA Search Fee

Total

1,840.40 (inclusive of 7% gst)
900.00 ($300 x 4 days)
7.45 (enclosed)
2,747.85

W HA o 40

We look forward to hearing from you early in order to resolve this matter amicably.
We are submitting this claim in demand for direct settlement.

We enclosed herewith the necessary documents to support the claims.

Kindly review and revert within the next (7) seven days.

Failure of which the case shall be send to our solicitor without further advice.

Thank You



Ao
! I" Consulfants

ARAR Pl

51 LB AVE 1. #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE $08933 TEL : (063) 62563561 FAN : (063} 67414108

Our Ref: CCH/AIG19016937/R 1ea3

01 OCT 2019

GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL PTE LTD
14 BENOI ROAD
SINGAPORE 629887

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLX 7421D AND SBS 6354R ON 11/09/2019

We refer 1o the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre
Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto
Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability 18 down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim.
However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this
claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Cuase Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: Ashersng @ Ikkauto.com

c.c.  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
{Motar Claims Dept)



RELEASE

Clam Mo WIS N, Pobicy No: yHeRI4

U'We. SHS 654K - TOWER TRANSIT SINGAPORE PTE LTI Detieby agiee o seoep the sum of { SINGAPORE
DOLLARS TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED NINETY SEVEN AND CENTS EIGHTY FIVE ONLY ) (SL597.85) 10 he
puddd {0 TOWER TRANSIT SINGAPORE PTE LTD, bo full wnd Gl setibement ef all claime conts and dishursersont arising
from personal iy or loss of or demage 10 propeny ssspmned by mefus 36 o resilt of 20 scckden iwolving SEX 742D oaihe 11
duy of SEFT 219 dang NEWTON CIRCUS - BUKIT TIMAH sad Vwe agree that the sand sum b s witls a denal of fabiliy
i the pirt of ALG A Pacafic Inseance Pre. LId being the s mer. indured and the driver of vehicle No SLX 2D respectivel v
foe anry edlier petwem or personsi i respeet of sudd lims and for damage whather now o hereafier 1o heenme munifes. and i sccepred
By et the oo that the said AJC Aska Pacific Insmusce Pre. LU wd bl otber persons b wbsilutely anid fnally exoseraod
and discharped from all chums of every namre and kind whascever which Iwe now o hereufia may have ansng ool of or
eonnecied with or waoeable 1o the aid socidemt 1We funber date that the fivegoing relese has been corefully reud by mefus or
beus b rend to mefus and [we kaow the conlents tiereol sind iave vgned the same as imviour awn free and wnluntary se ani hive
et been imfluenced in making this seltberment by any representatinn of the oty o parkes rokased, UWe dso declme that | amiwe
are the person/penans entitled b receive the uhove compemation and hereby uuderike w ndemnify AIG Asln Pacific Inswrance

e Lud agninst any clam made or which muy he made in nespect of ths compensation.

“This Relese does nol bind ihe insured and insared driver of AlG Asia Padlic Insurunce Pre Lid aod b ool 10 be consirved
s an admisson of lability on their part and shall not be wsed as evidence in any cluims, actions which neiy be lodeed by

them.”™ -
pesediau V> ayw \9 (0L
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Signatiine . vl \
L
Mume | LYNMN AHMAD Srw FOAWEN TRANSIT SINGAPORE FTE LTD
Address 29 BULIM DRIVE Adidess 2 BULIM DRIVE BAULIM BUS DESOT
BULIM BUS DEPOT SING APORE 848110
SINGAPORE G4B170

NRIC Mo 20141841 7K




Tower Transit Singapore Pte Lid

TRANSIT 21 Buhm Dive, Buolim Bus Unpol. Smgapors 648170
Ca Regatratron No. / GST Regatreten Mo, F05413417<
Website www lowerttansit 39 Emad AP @rowsrianst sg

TAX INVOICE

Bil Te: GST Reg Na 20141821 7K

AlG Asls Pacific ipsurance Pte Lid Inwaice Mo AIG-201910-05
T8 Shamton Way #09-18 lrwoice Dele - 25-0ct-2018

Singapore G42653 Terrms I8 diya
Contract No. -

Attmnilen Meotor Cislms Departmant

GROSS
Iem | DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 55 TAXL RATE TAX (53| AMOUNT (53
Being cosl recovery regardeng scciden? imvolving SESEIS4R
and SLET4110 an 11 Sapamber 2018
1 | Costol Rapair 172000 ™ 120,40 1,840 40
2 | Loss of Uise (2 days x 51300 ay) T50.00 o 0.00 750,00
3 | LTA Insurance Search fes [ 1] ™ 0.4 T AL
TOTAL L4T6.98 120.89 1.697.85

Inberest shall be levied fiom the dus date of the Involce 1o the dele payment s received. The interest rale shall be 5l 7 5% pa excepl whan
{hare bs an agresment in which case the applicabl ie inlerest tale ee par the ageasment shaill (ake piscodance

For Bank Translar: Signatura
Bank Name: The Hongkong and Shanghm Banking Corpomtion Limiles

Azcoyrd Name Towsr Transil Singagone Pla Lid

Bank Coda® 7232 l"

Branch Code: 052 Calysr Cuuay Branch )

Account Mo, - 053-384823-001 Wk
SWIFT Code: HSBCSGSG Finance Duwecior



Land Trans Imr&\urlmn’:ty

Land Trnsport Authority

10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 5TSTON

GST Registration Mo. - M4-D006529-2

Print Date/Time
Recaipt DateTime

Tax Involee/Recelpt
Recaipl Mo, : ITNET-00000-180812-002208
Previous Receipt Na.

SMN Item Description/
Buttnirs Transaction Reference
No.
Result of Insurance Engquiry - SLX7421D
As at 11 Sep 2018/11:48:00
Insurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PFTE LTD.
1 Insurance Enquiry - SLX74210D
Enquiry Fes
20160912180002040758

Sub-Total

Total Befora Rounding
Rounding Diference
Tolal Amount Payable
Piiid By

Total

Cash Change

Tendared Amoun

Expess Rafundable Amount

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY

@sT(55)

“Amount GST

12 Sep 2019/ 16:01:28
12 Sep 2018/ 18:01:15

Amount

7.00

7.00
7.00

Credit Card: Visa

(s8)

0,48

0.48
0.48

7.48

T.48
T.48
0.04
T.45

T.45
T.45
0.00
T.45
.00

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settied by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.



